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Dsida, Michael

[
From: McGuire, Paula
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2003 7:52 PM
To: Dsida, Michael
Subject: Another amendment...
importance: High

Sorry to bother you at this late hour, but Chuck just called me with another amendment:
All handgun training must be given by a public entity.

He was in closed caucus, and | didn't get many of the details from him--but he doesn't want the NRA to provide required
training for carrying a concealed weapon.




State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa1520

PrELIMINARY D - NOT READYFOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

- TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 19, lir:a 25: delete that line and substitute: |

“(h) The individual has successfully completéd a firearm training or firearm
safety course or class that is offered by a state or local government agency and that
meets the requirements of sub. (4;111).” .

2. Page 20, fine 1: delete lines 1 to 21.

(END)




